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Request from Council Member Brian Meyer, to speak regarding parking in the 300 block of SE
Creston Avenue.

Moved by to receive, file and refer to the
Traffic Safety Committee for review and recommendation.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GRIESS

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

HENSLEY among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
MOORE

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRD APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk



Rauh, Diane i. 3/
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

brianjmeyerward4~gmail.com
Thursday, March 11, 2010 9:36 AM
Rauh, Diane I.; Clark, Richard A.; Aldrich, Jeff M.
Fw: parking on se creston

Can you put this on the council agenda for the next meeting.

Sent on the Sprint~ Now Network from my BlackBe~

From: nick sposato o:nick.sposato~gmai1.com:;
Date: Thu, 11 Mar 201008:55:05 -0600
To: o:brianjmeyerward4~gmai1.com:;

Subject: parking on se creston

hi brian
this is about the parking on se creston. we have cars parking on the south side of the
street form house329 to house no#307. we need no parking there. some car's
come over the hil an up the hil fast an at some point were going to have a bad accident.
one car parks across the street but its in front of my drve so if anyones backing out of my drive its a problem.
could you e-mail back an let me know

ps hope you can do something thans nick
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